From: Clay, Gregory C <gregory.c.clay@wv.gov>

Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 3:54 PM

Subject: Re: Emergency D10

To: Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov>, Mark L Totten <mark.l.totten@wv.gov>
Cc: John W Estep <john.w.estep@wv.gov>, Kristy E James <kristy.e.james@wv.gov>

Dusty,
Your emergency request is approved. Please follow all emergency procedures outlined

in the Purchasing Division Procedures Handbook and return all documentation to the
Purchasing Division buyer for processing within 30 days of this approval. See attached.

Greg

On Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 12:32 PM Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

We received two loads of lagging; however, due to material defects, we were unable to
use the material. We received one replacement load, and had similar issues with the

product. I have attached a memo explaining the emergent condition the lack of lagging
has led to in District 10. We anticipate the cost of the 1,000 lagging to be $204,850.00

If you have any questions please let me know,

Thank you,

Mrs. Dusty Smith

Assistant Procurement Officer
PH 304.414.6859

1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Building 5 RM A-317
Charleston, WV 25305

Fax 304.558.0047
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Division of Highways
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East *» Building Five * Room 110
D. Alan Reed, P.E. Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0430 « (304) 558-3505 Jimmy Wriston, P. E.

State Highway Engineer Secretary of Transportation
Commissioner of Highways

November 17,2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kristy James =" %@%W

DOH Budget Division

FROM:  Ryland Wayne Musick Jr. Ph.D. P, E\\\\x\‘%ﬁ\\\\\\\&%

D10 Highway District Engineer

THRU: Nikki Poe \g
D10 Highway Program Manager“\

SUBJECT: Emereency Concrete Lagging Request

The Heavy Maintenance Division of District 10 (1067) requires an emergency order of
6” x 24” x 69” concrete lagging. We have attempted to order through both contracted
vendors to no avail. The first release order was sent to the vendor on August 22, 2022, The
lack of concrete lagging available has created a critical condition in District 10. We have
drilled and placed steel piling at four pile wall locations, Without concrete lagging we are
unable to stabilize the already failing embankments. The completion of these projects is
critical to stabilizing our roadways for the public to be able to travel safely.

Should you have any questions, you may contact Ryland Wayne Musick Jr. Ph.D. P.E.,
D10 Highway District Engineer at (304) 716-3004 or Nikki Poe, D10 Highway Program

Manager at (304) 716-3089.

E.E.O/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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Clay, Gregory C <gregory.c.clay@wv.gov>

Emergency D10

1 message

Smith, Dusty J <dusty.j.smith@wv.gov> Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 12:32 PM

To: John W Estep <john.w.estep@wv.gov>, Gregory C Clay <gregory.c.clay@wv.gov>, Kristy E James
<kristy.e. james@wv.gov>

Good Afternoon,

We received two loads of lagging; however, due to material defects, we were unable to use the material. We received one
replacement load, and had similar issues with the product. I have attached a memo explaining the emergent condition
the lack of lagging has led to in District 10. We anticipate the cost of the 1,000 lagging to be $204,850.00

If you have any questions please let me know,

Thank you,

Mrs. Dusty Smith

Assistant Procurement Officer
PH 304.414.6859

1900 Kanawha Blvd E
Building 8 RM A-317
Charleston, WV 25305

Fax 304.558.0047
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